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MEMORANDUM 
 

 

DATE:   May 7, 2020 

 

TO:  Louisiana Medicaid Providers 

 

FROM: Louisiana Medicaid 

 

SUBJECT: Data Requested by HHS for CARES Act Provider Relief Funding 

________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Louisiana Medicaid will provide information to the U.S. Department of Health & Human 
Services (HHS) to inform the future distribution of CARES Act Provider Relief Funds to 
Medicaid providers. This includes all Medicaid providers and does not exclude any provider 
types.  
 
Unlike previously, Medicaid providers do not have to submit any information directly to HHS, 
unless funds are received. For the next disbursement of funds, Louisiana Medicaid anticipates 
providing the requested information below to HHS on Friday, May 8, 2020:  
 

1. Provider Name and associated addresses used for billing. 

2. Tax Identification Numbers (TINs) for each, as well as any of the provider’s subsidiary 

organizations.  

3. National Provider Identifier (NPI) numbers used for billing purposes. 

a. If a Provider does not have an NPI, Louisiana Medicaid will use the Unique 

ID the SMA used to direct the payment.  

4. Total of all Medicaid paid amounts per NPI or TIN: 

a. One total for payment in calendar year 2018  

b. One total for payment in calendar year 2019  

5. If the Provider is a retail pharmacy or dentist 

 
If funds are received, providers must still complete the online attestation. Instructions will be 
provided by HHS for all providers who receive these funds. 
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